

Rebecca Prewitt

(310) 339-0758

RLP_D@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have more than 15 years of experience in communications, production, and media. My extensive background encompasses numerous branches in these disciplines, giving me a wide range of knowledge and expertise, which includes producing, directing, television & radio show coordination, casting, reporting, writing, hosting, wardrobe management, and teleprompter operation. I am a diligent, organized, creative team player with a fantastic attitude who gets the job done, and done at a high level of excellence.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1st Assistant Director / 2nd AD

2005 - Present

- Managed set and kept production moving.
- Made on-set calls during filming process.
- Acted as right hand of the director to coordinate all departments and crew members.
- Established crew calls and shooting schedule.
- Assisted the director with any and all needs of the production process.

Casting & Talent Director

2004 - Present

- Managed casting for film, commercials, industrial videos, and stage.
- Created breakdowns and audition sides for casting sessions.
- Directed talent on set and functioned as liaison between client, producer and actors.
- Organized casting calls and ran open call sessions with hundreds of actors daily.
- Coordinated projects with talent agencies, production companies, and clients.

Wardrobe and Make-up & Hair Supervisor & Assistant

2004 - Present

- Managed both wardrobe and make-up departments.
- Assisted with coordination of costumes and cosmetic applicaiton.

Teleprompter Operator

2004 – Present

- Input scripts, set-up equipment, and ran teleprompter for taped and live shows and productions.
- Clients included DIY Network, FOX News War Stories with Ollie North, Senator Mike DeWine, and numerous production companies.

Host / Producer

1999 - 2007

The Zone

- Video Jockey for an internationally-syndicated music television show.
- Served as the artist correspondent, movie critic, music news reporter, and producer.
- Interviewed studio audience members to raise viewers' awareness about issues.
- Created award-winning youth-related feature stories called The LifeZone Report, which dealt with choices, racism, peer pressure, gangs, etc.

Reporter**2005 – 2006****5/3 Bank Hometown Business Weekly**

- Reported business news on a television show airing on ABC WCPO Channel 9.
- Produced my own segment called The Competitive Edge. These packages included research, interviewing, logging, writing, b-roll prep, and on-camera work.

**Morning Show Coordinator / Producer /
Writer****1998 – 2004****FOX 19 WXIX**

- Produced segments for major-market television news show. This included analyzing current events, convincing topical guests to be interviewed on our program, researching issues, and compiling visual elements: video, graphics, and props.
- Increased morning show ratings by 2 points.
- Secured community response to aid in health, community, and civil rights causes.

**On-Air News Anchor / Reporter
WYLY 97.3 FM Radio****1997–1998**

- Covered local events, gathered information, conducted interviews, wrote stories and edited sound bites.
- Delivered news, sports, and weather stories live.
- Developed unique call-in contests and voiced commercials.

On-Air Personality**1996–1997****WUBE 105.1 FM Radio**

- Performed as disc jockey for one of the top stations in the city.
- Managed promotional events and produced live remotes.

EDUCATION

B.A., Communications and Theatrical Performance
Miami University - Oxford, OH

AWARDS

2003 FOX 19 Employee of the Quarter
2002 & 2005 Telly Award Winner – for reporting/producing & directing

CLIENT LIST

Bekka Prewitt

310-339-0785

RLP_D@yahoo.com

1ST ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

- "The {RE}Gifter" – 30 minute short film
- "A Special Education" – Pilot
- Focus on the Family – 2 commercials
- Equipping Ministries International – industrial video

2ND ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

- "Hitting the Nuts" – feature film
- City Cure – industrial video
- City Gospel Mission – industrial video

CASTING DIRECTOR

- Animal Planet Documentary – Oxford Scientific Films
- "Fences" – Feature Film
- "Dreamland" – short film
- Focus on the Family – 2 commercials
- UCATS University of Cincinnati – Nippert Stadium spot
- City Cure – industrial video
- City Gospel Mission – industrial video
- Equipping Ministries International – industrial video

CASTING ASSISTANT

- "Hitting the Nuts" – feature film
- "The {RE}Gifter" – 30 minute short film
- Febreze – 2 commercials
- Olay – commercial
- Kings Daughter's Medical Center – commercial
- Hollywood Casino – multiple commercials (80 principal roles)
- Ohio Lottery – commercial
- Ohio Powerball – commercial
- Cincinnati Bell – commercial
- P&G BrandSavers Coupon – commercial
- Speedway – commercial
- Long John Silver's – commercial

WARDROBE SUPERVISOR

- "Hitting the Nuts" feature film
- "The {RE}Gifter" 30 minute short film
- Focus on the Family – 2 commercials
- Brizo Faucets – website video
- City Cure industrial video
- City Gospel Mission industrial video
- Equipping Ministries International – industrial video

PRODUCER

- "Music Video Show" – ABC
- "The Life Zone Report" – ABC
- "The Cincinnati Report" – NBC
- "Fifth Third Bank Hometown Business Weekly" – ABC
- WXIX 19 Morning News – FOX
- Cincinnati Bell's – Zstreet web series
- Vineyard H2O Nigeria – industrial video

MAKE-UP ASSISTANT

- "Hitting the Nuts" – feature film
- Cincinnati Political Spots

TELEPROMPTER OPERATOR

- Client list extensive – available upon request